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Sample Questions (Q12-Q17):

NEW QUESTION # 12
What is the primary advantage of using asynchronous processing with a Job Scheduler or Queue Processor?

A. It simplifies the overall design of the application.

B. It allows the system to process tasks concurrently and improves performance.
C. It ensures real-time processing and immediate results.

D. It reduces the need for background processing altogether.


https://drive.google.com/open?id=1bdOSQOzs1VPCtkgD__KAaekStke9ymtD
https://www.examdiscuss.com/Pegasystems/exam/PEGACPLSA23V1/premium/
https://www.pass4test.com/PEGACPLSA23V1-exam-questions.html
https://www.itexamreview.com/PEGACPLSA23V1-exam-dumps.html
https://www.prep4away.com/Pegasystems-certification/braindumps.PEGACPLSA23V1.ete.file.html

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 13
‘When applying production deployment best practices, what should be avoided? (Select all that apply)

A. Conducting load testing in the production environment.

B. Implementing automatic rollbacks for critical issues.

C. Using a single point of failure for deployment processes.

D. Allowing direct access to production servers for developers.

E. Deploying untested code directly to the production environment.

Answer: A.D.E

NEW QUESTION # 14
How do you encrypt the storage stream of the class MyOrg-HR-Work-RFP?

A. Build a site-specific encrypting cypher and select Encrypt BLOB? on the class MyOrg-HR-Work-RFP

B. Build a site-specific encrypting cypher and select Encrypt BLOB? on the class group for MyOrg- HRWork-RFP
C. Encrypt the pzZPvStream colum of the DB table mapped to MyOrg-HR-Work-RFP class using DB tools

D. Select Encrypt BLOB? on the class MyOrg-HR-Work-RFP

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 15

To validate login credentials entered by a volunteer in a Vaccine Study application with an externally authenticated access control
system, a custom authentication service, such as single sign-on (SSO), is implemented.

As a Lead System Architect (LSA), what is the best approach to handle the authentication time-outs?

¢ A To handle the timeouts, select the Use PegaRULES Timeout checkbox on the Custom tab of the authentication service
rule form

¢ B. Configure authentication time-outs in the VaccineStudy user access group.

¢ C. Update the web.xml file to handle authentication timeouts.

¢ D. Onthe Advanced tab ofthe Access Group form, leave the authentication timeout entry blank, and the authentication
timeout activity will be configured at the Authentication Service rule.

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 16
Which two of the following reasons are the main difference between push routing and pull routing?
(Choose Two)

e A, Push routing is initiated during the context of case processing, and pull routing is initiated outside the context of case
processing,

e B. The security type value for push routing activities is Route, while the security type value for pull routing activities is Activity.

e C. Push routing activity names begin with the word To , and pull routing activity names begin with either Get or Find.

e D. The behavior of push routing is configured in Rule-System-Settings , but pull routing is not.

Answer: A,D

NEW QUESTION # 17
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